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Mayville, N.Y.
Dear Sir:-

In regard to the price as quoted you upon veaicles a few
days since, we beg to advise that the Prices as quoted were our
bottom wholzsale prices. We gave You this benefit, inasmich as we digd
not have an acting local agency in Mayville at this t ime. and wé made
Price as cheap.for one vehicle as we would for 50. Tt is a fact, of
course, that vehicles, like any other products manufactured, are sold
at all prices, and usually, we believe, according to the grade ahd
cost.

#55 1/2 would weigh 41Q 1bs. We are still in a position o
make prompt cshipment of ne of these vehicles to you.

Yours truly,

H.H.Babcock Company.






